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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

FEB 1 0 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Files

FROM: James v. Zimmerman, Assistant Director
Export/Import and International Safequards
Office of Tnternational Programs

SUBJECT: REUTER-STOKES REQUEST TO EXPORT ADDITIONAL 40 IN-CORE
DETECTORS (XCOMO479-AMENDMENT 1)

By = ‘ter dated February 9, 1922 Reuter-Stokes requested an amendment to

e..ort Ticense XCOM0O47% to allow for the export of 40 additional in-core

neutron detectors for use in Forsmark I and II. The licensee advised that the 40
units are urgently needed and are scheduled to be shipped on February 22,1988.

The staff has determined that the export 1) meets the requirements of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the U.S. NRC rules and
requlations, Title 10, Chapter 1, Part 110, 2) will not2nimical to the
common defense and security, and 3) does not constitute an unreasonable
risk to the public health and safety.

Due to the urgency expresscd by Reuter-Stckes, t!
without the customary 15-day waiting period. (Tﬁis
on 110.10(a) of Part 110.

license is being issued
emption is based

ames V. Zimmgrman, Assistant Director
Export/Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Proarams

8302220545 830210
PDR XPORT
XCOM-047%9 PDR



